
From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 5:01 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Article
Attachments: American City and County.pdf

FYI, We had a productive first meeting with Mayor Weaver of Flint today. We hear lots of second hand rumors but are proceeding to aggressively assist the City and Mayor with this transition. Let me know if you would like any more information.

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 4:52 PM
To: 'kweaver@cityofflint.com' <kweaver@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Article

Mayor Weaver, Thank you again for coming to Lansing for our meeting. It was very good to welcome you and begin what will be a productive working relationship. Attached is the article on water in the US I mentioned. I expect we will be talking early next week. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank you, Wayne

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Article

From: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Article

Beth Pleyle

Executive Assistant to
Tom Saxton, Chief Deputy Treasurer

430 West Allegan St.
Lansing, MI 48922
517-335-4765 Direct
517-373-3223 Office